
 

 
 
 

 
                   Item No. 1 

Board of Police Commissioners 
March 3, 2025 

 
 
TO: Chair and Members of Board of Police Commissioners 
 
 
FROM: Andrea Lovasi-Wood, Legislative Assistant  
                                                
DATE: February 25, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Requests for Presentation to Board of Police Commissioners 

 
Information Report 

ORIGIN 
 
Section 42 (3) of Administrative Policy number One, the Procedures of Board of Police Commissioners 
Administrative Policy. 
(3) The Clerk shall include in the information agenda for each regular meeting of the Board a 
report listing the presentations considered by Agenda Review and the disposition of the 
request. 
 

Date of Request(s) Name of Delegation(s) Disposition of Request(s) 

January 28, 2025 – 
February 25, 2025 
 
 
 

Duncan Robertson, Canadian Federation of 
Independent Business (CFIB) 

Request to present to the Board 
of Police Commissioners 
withdrawn as delegation decided 
to submit a written submission to 
the Board. 

 
 

 
Report Prepared by: Andrea Lovasi-Wood, Legislative Assistant, Office of the Municipal Clerk, Phone: 902.240.7164 

 


